
 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

 
 

Regular City Council Meeting 
Tuesday, March 15, 2016 

City Hall Council Chambers 
5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City 

801-393-8681  
www.washingtonterracecity.com 

 
 
1. WORK SESSION                                            5:00 P.M. 
       Topic to include, but are not limited to: Water Consumption Response Plan 
 
2.     ROLL CALL                                                 6:00 P.M. 
 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4.     WELCOME 
 
5.     CONSENT ITEMS 
 

5.1  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Any point of order or issue regarding items on the Agenda or the order of the agenda need to be addressed here prior 
to the approval of the agenda. 
  

       5.2  APPROVAL OF MARCH 1, 2016 MEETING MINUTES  
 
6.      SPECIAL ORDER 
         Special orders will proceed as follows: Chair introduction of item, staff/applicant presentation, questions by Council,   
         Chair opens public hearing, citizen input; Chair closes public hearing, then Council final discussion. 
 

6.1 PUBLIC HEARING: TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET 
 
7.    CITIZEN COMMENTS 

This is an opportunity to address the Council regarding your concerns or ideas that are not on the agenda as part of a 
public hearing. Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes.          

 
8.     COUNCIL/STAFF RESPONSE AND CONSIDERATION TO CITIZEN 
       COMMENTS 

Council and staff will consider and address concerns and take appropriate measures to follow up on any comments 
made in the citizen comments item on the agenda.                    



 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

 
9.    NEW BUSINESS            
      9.1  MOTION/RESOLUTION 16-03: TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016  
           BUDGET     
              A resolution amending fiscal year 2015-2016 budget in the following funds: General Fund10, Water Enterprise  
              Fund 50, Sewer Enterprise Fund 51, Storm Drain Enterprise Fund 52, Parks Capital Projects Fund 53, Capital  
              Projects Fund 53, Capital Projects Fund 55, Debt Service Fund 65. 
 
      9.2  MOTION/RESOLUTION 16-04: TO APPROVE THE YEARLY WASTE WATER  
           PLANNING PROGRAM REPORT 
              The City is required by the Utah Department of Environmental Quality to complete a Municipal Wastewater  
              Planning Program Self-Assessment Report addressing the actions necessary for the City to maintain effluent  
              requirements contained in the UPDES permit. 
 
      9.3  PRESENTATION: SHERIFF’S OFFICE MONTHLY REPORT 
               A presentation from Weber County Sheriff’s Office on a summary of Public Safety activities in February 2016. 
 
      9.4  MOTION: TO CHANGE THE APRIL 2016 MEETING SCHEDULE      
           The Council may motion to cancel the April 5, 2016 due to a training event in St. George.             

 
10.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 
        This is a discussion item only. No final action will be taken. 

       
11.     ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 
        This is an opportunity for staff to address the Council pertaining to administrative items. 
 
12.     UPCOMING EVENTS    
       March 31st : Planning Commission Meeting 6:00 p.m. 
         April 5th : Council Meeting to be cancelled 
         April 6-8: ULCT Conference 
         April 19th: City Council Work Session 5:00 p.m. 
         April 19th: City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
13.     MOTION: ADJOURN INTO CLOSED SESSION  

o To discuss the character, professional competence, or physical or mental health of an 
individual. 

o Strategy session to discuss pending or reasonably imminent litigation 
o Discussion regarding deployment of security personnel, devices, or systems  
o Strategy sessions to discuss the purchase, exchange, or lease of real property when public 

discussion of the transaction would disclose the appraisal or estimate value of the property 
under consideration or prevent the public body from completing the transaction on the best 
possible terms. 

 
14.    ADJOURN THE MEETING: MAYOR ALLEN  
 



 

         CC Minutes 03/01/16 

City of Washington Terrace 1 

_________________________________________________ 2 

Minutes of a Regular City Council meeting 3 

Held on March 1, 2016 4 

City Hall, 5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City, 5 

County of Weber, State of Utah 6 

1. WORK SESSION                                            5:00 P.M. 7 
       Topics to include, but are not limited to: Public Works Facility Planning 8 

 9 
MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT AT WORK SESSION 10 
Mayor Mark C. Allen 11 

Council Member Scott Monsen 12 

Council Member Blair Brown  13 

Council Member Robert Jensen  14 

Council Member Scott Barker 15 

Council Member Val Shupe- excused 16 

Public Works Director Steve Harris 17 

Finance Director Shari’ Garrett 18 

Building Inspector Jeff Monroe 19 

City Manager Tom Hanson 20 

City Recorder Amy Rodriguez  21 

 22 

Others Present 23 
Charles Allen 24 

 25 

Hanson stated that a new Public Works Shop is a critical need for the City. He stated that the current shop 26 

is in poor condition. Harris stated that the current shops are non-reinforced and would collapse during an 27 

earthquake. He stated that the shops are on a hillside and the facility could fall into the area below during 28 

a landslide or earthquake. It becomes an emergency preparedness issue because the shops house all the 29 

equipment needed for clean-up and emergency repair and maintenance. Harris stated that geotechnical 30 

consultants stated that the area is unstable and reinforcing the shops would cost a large amount of money. 31 

Harris stated that land next to the South Ogden Shops in between the junior high and Stonehenge is an 32 

ideal location for the new shops.  Harris stated that the land would cover 5.08 acres with one access off 33 

of 5600 South. 34 

Harris stated that the project schedule for the new shops is aggressive. He stated that the City has made 35 

an offer for the land acquisition. Hanson stated that the contract is being reviewed by attorneys. Harris 36 

stated that the project could be bid late this year or early next year, with construction to begin next April. 37 

Harris stated that the site layout will consist of office buildings, workshops for welding, carpentry, etc., 38 

bays for covered storage, storage for salt and road material, and storage for vehicles and equipment.  39 

Harris stated that the project cost total is estimated at $4,916,958.00. This includes land acquisition, 40 

buildings, storage areas, engineering, cranes and lifts. Harris stated that the buildings will be metal. 41 

Harris stated that the facility will be fenced. He stated that part of the property will be fenced with a 42 

concrete wall.  43 

Harris stated that the most important aspect is to get the land because there are not many locations 44 

available for a Public Works shop. Hanson stated that a contract can be finished at any time and then 45 

finalization of bonding as to how to pay for the shops would begin. He stated that easements will need to 46 

be finalized. Harris stated that he would like to get the request for proposal for engineering and design 47 

out to bid in May. 48 



 

         CC Minutes 03/01/16 

Garrett stated that the debt can be structured in any form. A financial advisor will be speaking to Council 49 

concerning various options. Harris stated that the City is trying to get a grant to assist with the land 50 

acquisition. He also stated that FEMA will be reviewing the site and may help with moving the shop out 51 

of the area. 52 

Harris stated that this facility will be more efficient. He stated that the new shop will allow for storm 53 

water containment. 54 

 55 
 56 

MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT  57 
Mayor Mark C. Allen 58 

Council Member Scott Monsen 59 

Council Member Blair Brown  60 

Council Member Robert Jensen  61 

Council Member Scott Barker 62 

Council Member Val Shupe  63 

Public Works Director Steve Harris 64 

Building Inspector Jeff Monroe 65 

City Manager Tom Hanson 66 

City Recorder Amy Rodriguez  67 

 68 

Others Present 69 
Charles and Reba Allen, Ulis Gardiner, Dell Kraaima 70 

 71 

2.     ROLL CALL                                                 6:00 P.M. 72 

 73 

3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 74 

 75 

4.     WELCOME 76 

 77 

5.     CONSENT ITEMS 78 

 79 

5.1  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 80 
 81 

       5.2  APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 16, 2016 MEETING MINUTES  82 
Items 5.1 and 5.2 were approved by general consent. 83 

 84 

6.    CITIZEN COMMENTS 85 
Resident Gary Klema 429 W 4675 S- stated that there are some homes in his area that rent out the bottom 86 

apartments and wanted to know if they are single family homes. 87 

 88 

7.     COUNCIL/STAFF RESPONSE AND CONSIDERATION TO CITIZEN 89 

       COMMENTS 90 
Hanson stated that some homes may have been grandfathered in as rental homes if it was historically set 91 

up as a rental unit with double meters. He stated that Inspector Monroe will be able to clarify exiting 92 

rentals with Mr. Klema. 93 

 94 

8.    NEW BUSINESS            95 

       8.1  DISCUSSION/MOTION: APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL DONATION TO 96 



 

         CC Minutes 03/01/16 

            BONNEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL   97 
Hanson stated that the school has asked for a $500 donation to help with the 2016 graduating class.  98 

He stated that the class has helped with the Easter egg hunt as well as other projects in the  99 

community. Mayor Allen stated that he believes that other surrounding cities participate in the  100 

donation. Mayor Allen stated that the donation is included in the budget. 101 

              102 

Motion by Council Member Monsen 103 

Seconded by Council Member Brown 104 

To approve the City Council Donation 105 

To Bonneville High School 106 

For the 2016 graduation party. 107 

Approved unanimously (5-0) 108 

 109 
     110 

 111 
9.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 112 
* Council Member Monsen stated that he visited the fire station and found that the yellow truck was not 113 

used for any purpose besides training and inquired if thought has been given to selling the vehicle. 114 

Hanson stated that the vehicle is used for training purposes. 115 

* Council Member Brown stated that he has heard from a few residents concerning a request for chickens 116 

to be allowed in the city and a petition will be coming to Council soon. 117 

* Council Member Shupe stated that he received calls from residents not wanting chickens in the city. 118 

* Mayor Allen welcomed boy scout troop 271 to the meeting. 119 

 120 

10.     ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 121 
* Hanson stated that there is an interesting bill in legislation (SB 235) concerning elected officials 122 

serving on Boards. 123 

* Hanson stated that there are a lot of bills dealing with land use. He stated that the league has done a 124 

great job dealing with municipality rights in concerns with land use. 125 

* Hanson stated that the city completed the Storm Water Environmental audit and the report will be 126 

received in the next 30 days. Hanson stated that a lot of work from Harris and his crew was completed in 127 

preparation for the audit. Hanson stated concerns and recommendations will be addressed once the report 128 

is received. 129 

* Hanson stated that the recycling cans are on backorder. 130 
 131 
11.     UPCOMING EVENTS    132 
         March 16th: City Council Work Session 5:00 p.m. 133 
         March 16th: City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 134 
         April 5th : Council Meeting to be cancelled 135 
         April 6-8: ULCT Conference 136 
         April 19th: City Council Work Session 5:00 p.m. 137 
         April 19th: City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 138 
 139 

12.    ADJOURN THE MEETING: MAYOR ALLEN  140 
Mayor Allen adjourned the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 141 

 142 
 143 
 144 
13. WORK SESSION    (Immediately following the regular meeting)                                   145 
       Topics to include, but are not limited to: General and Master Planning Discussion 146 



 

         CC Minutes 03/01/16 

 147 
 148 
 149 
MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT AT WORK SESSION 150 
Mayor Mark C. Allen 151 

Council Member Scott Monsen 152 

Council Member Blair Brown  153 

Council Member Robert Jensen  154 

Council Member Scott Barker 155 

Council Member Val Shupe 156 

Public Works Director Steve Harris 157 

Building Inspector Jeff Monroe 158 

City Manager Tom Hanson 159 

City Recorder Amy Rodriguez  160 
 161 
Hanson stated that Council has received a list of current infill properties and noted that it is time for 162 

Council to look at possibilities for the lots. He stated that it is improbable that a large single family house 163 

would want to build in the infill lots that are surrounded by multi-family units. He showed a slideshow of 164 

different types of housing, including multi-family, single family, small retail, and multi-use restricted 165 

covenants.  166 

Hanson stated that the city can decide by Covenants, Conditions, And Restrictions (CC&R)  as to what 167 

type of design and fit and finish the city would like. 168 

Monroe stated that some developers have CC&R’s on the type of buildings that they want in their 169 

development. Council Member Monsen stated that the city needs to expand its view as to what we would 170 

allow on a specific property. Monroe stated that the Council needs to identify what their vision of 171 

development looks like. Those are items that can be identified in city standards so that the developer 172 

knows before they come into the city what is expected of their development.  173 

Council Member Brown stated that he would like to know how the Council will deal with infill 174 

properties. He stated that the developers have a right to decide as to how they want their development to 175 

look and it can be reviewed by the Council. Hanson showed a plan given to him by a developer that 176 

shows homes and high density properties in the Southeast area. Monroe stated that the city does not have 177 

any CC&R’s. Monroe stated that he can review the developer’s CC&R in the building permit phase of 178 

development. He stated that he can enforce CC&R if it is in ordinance. He stated that renderings of 179 

developments are brought before the Planning Commission. He stated that the city has to allow 180 

developments as long as the house meets code and footprint. Hanson stated that a CC&R is necessary in 181 

trading off density for a quality product. Council Member Monsen stated that townhomes are generally 182 

owner occupied units. He stated that he does not want to see high density properties such as large 183 

apartment complexes.  Council Member Monsen stated that Council needs to get their standards set 184 

before plans are delivered to the Building Department. Mayor Allen stated that the plan that Hanson has 185 

for development is a good starting point when looking at developing CC&R. Hanson stated that a good 186 

CC&R will work well together when looking at infill properties. 187 

Council Member Monsen stated that the problem with infill lots is access. Monroe stated that the 188 

Planning Commission talked about identifying the properties and designate them as infill lots. He stated 189 

that the designated properties could enter into a development agreement with the city for specific types of 190 

development. He stated that Council could work on and approve a CC&R. Monroe stated that it would 191 

not include existing properties, just the vacant lots designated. Monroe stated that there are a lot of 192 

moving parts with these lots and cautioned that they may turn into a PRUD. Council Member Monsen 193 

stated that he does not want to have more PRUD in development. 194 

Council Member Brown stated that he is in favor of designating the lots and being more negotiating with 195 



 

         CC Minutes 03/01/16 

the owners on development. Monroe stated that it is not cost effective for the landowners to put in single 196 

units. Monroe stated that he feels that something needs to be done to control weeds and fire hazards, 197 

stating that there are different designs that would work for different types of areas.  Mayor Allen stated 198 

that they need to look at all the properties individually. Monroe stated that the city can put the quality of 199 

development in the CC&R under the development agreement. 200 

Council Member Brown cautioned that the city cannot push a developer into a high priced CC&R where 201 

he cannot make a profit, stating that no developer will put in high quality depending on what is next door 202 

to it. Monroe stated that he does not think developers want to put a single family home next to a large 203 

apartment building looking down on it.  204 

Hanson stated that the city has to change our density to a point that makes sense. 205 

Mayor Allen stated that the priority now is the infill lots. 206 

Hanson stated that the next step is to plan a work session with the Planning Commission and go through 207 

the designated lots to see what makes sense and how it would impact those living in the area now. He 208 

suggested that it may be helpful for staff to research the properties and come back with baseline 209 

recommendations. 210 

Council Member Brown stated that the city should start a dialogue with the landowners who are most 211 

interested. Monroe stated that the city needs to have a footprint of something with our expectations to 212 

match theirs.  Mayor Allen stated that staff should start with the visible lots and work with the property 213 

owners.  214 

 215 

Time Adjourned: 7:38 p.m. 216 

 217 

 218 
______________________________________     _______________________________ 219 

Date Approved                                     City Recorder 220 



City of Washington Terrace 
County of Weber, State of Utah 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  16-03 

 
 A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE  

FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 BUDGET 
 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council of the City of Washington Terrace to 

continue to function in an efficient and cost efficient manner in providing the citizens with a safe 

and healthy environment; and  

 WHEREAS, the Washington Terrace City Council deems it necessary to amend the 

Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 Budget in the following funds: General Fund 10, Water Enterprise Fund 

50, Sewer Enterprise Fund 51, Storm Drain Enterprise Fund 52, Parks Capital Projects Fund 53, 

Capital Projects Fund 55, and Debt Service Fund 65.  See attached budget worksheet for details. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Washington Terrace 

City to amend the Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 budget as attached hereto. 

APPROVED this 15th day of March 2016.  
 
 
City of Washington Terrace 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Mark C. Allen, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
         (SEAL) 
__________________________________ 
Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder   
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Council Member Brown 
Council Member Jensen 
Council Member Barker 
Council Member Monsen 
Council Member Shupe  



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     1 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

Report Criteria:

Account.Acct No = All

Account Detail

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Tax Revenue

10-31-10 Property Taxes - Real Estate 416,973 469,276 0 469,276 

10-31-11 Cash Over & Short 69 ( ) 0 0 0 

10-31-12 Property Tax Increment Southea 0 117,000 0 117,000 

10-31-13 Property Tax Increment CBD RDA 0 5,200 0 5,200 

10-31-15 Property Taxes - Vehicles 47,659 90,756 0 90,756 

10-31-20 Prior Taxes - Redemptions 15,117 20,000 0 20,000 

10-31-25 Direct Charges 0 1,500 0 1,500 

10-31-30 General Sales Tax 521,722 1,009,400 0 1,009,400 

10-31-35 RAMP Tax 13,000 22,067 0 22,067 

10-31-40 Franchise Tax 390,676 717,000 42,500 ( ) 674,500 

Tax Revenue Totals: 1,405,078 2,452,199 42,500 ( ) 2,409,699 

Licenses & Permits

10-32-10 Business Licenses 95,434 100,000 2,500 ( ) 97,500 

10-32-21 Building Permits 49,371 25,000 35,000 60,000 

10-32-22 Planning Fees 24,864 16,250 13,750 30,000 

10-32-25 Animal Licenses & Fees 3,830 5,500 0 5,500 

Licenses & Permits Totals: 173,499 146,750 46,250 193,000 

Intergovernmental  Revenue

10-33-56 Class "C" Road Funds 139,627 281,626 0 281,626 

10-33-58 State Liqour Funds (R) 6,960 7,000 0 7,000 

10-33-61 Fire & Rescue Grants 0 2,091 0 2,091 

10-33-62 Grant Revenue 5,671 4,500 0 4,500 

10-33-63 Public Safety Grant - Police 0 0 0 0 

10-33-65 Communities That Care 40 ( ) 0 0 0 

10-33-70 Service Contracts 2,993 4,500 0 4,500 

Intergovernmental  Revenue Totals: 155,211 299,717 0 299,717 

Decrease revenue 
collection estimates. Year 
to date gas is down 6% 
from prior year;  muni 
telecom down 17%; and 
utility franchise down 3%.

Building permit and 
planning fees are coming 
in strong largely as a 
result of commercial 
rennovation permits 
issued. 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     2 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

COURT FINES

10-35-10 MS Fines 46,805 65,000 0 65,000 

10-35-11 WTC Fines 56,816 75,000 0 75,000 

10-35-13 Traffic School Registration 3,915 8,500 0 8,500 

COURT FINES Totals: 107,536 148,500 0 148,500 

OTHER REVENUE

10-36-10 Interest Earned 22,888 8,000 2,000 10,000 

10-36-12 Convenience Fees 13,351 16,000 3,000 19,000 

10-36-15 Newsletter Advertisements 690 500 300 800 

10-36-20 Public Facility Rentals 425 500 300 800 

10-36-21 Telecom Site Leases 35,648 24,670 9,830 34,500 

10-36-90 Miscellaneous Revenue 3,696 2,500 2,300 4,800 

OTHER REVENUE Totals: 76,698 52,170 17,730 69,900 

Contributions & Transfers

10-39-38 Charges for services SID 459 918 0 918 

10-39-39 Charges for services RDA 26,812 53,624 0 53,624 

10-39-40 Charges for services E/F 386,820 773,639 0 773,639 

10-39-41 Transfer Other Financing Sourc 46,336 92,672 0 92,672 

10-39-44 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 0 37,410 37,410 ( ) 0 

Contributions & Transfers Totals: 460,427 958,263 37,410 ( ) 920,853 

Mayor & City Council

10-41-11 Salaries and Wages 11,720 19,200 0 19,200 

10-41-13 Employees Benefits 926 1,550 0 1,550 

10-41-14 Special  Benefits - Allowances 400 750 0 750 

10-41-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 3,994 3,881 0 3,881 

10-41-23 Travel & Training 1,416 8,000 0 8,000 

10-41-24 Office Supplies 35 150 0 150 

10-41-44 Public Relations 310 1,200 300 1,500 

10-41-46 Services and Supplies 0 1,200 0 1,200 

10-41-48 Small equipment 1,000 3,600 0 3,600 

Mayor & City Council Totals: 19,801 39,531 300 39,831 

Adjust to increase 
budget estimates.

Reduce use of fund balance 
to zero. The one-time 
building and park 
maintenance
projects budgeted in FY15 
but expected to be 
completed FY16 are 
expected to be funded 
within existing current 
capacity



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     3 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Justice Court

10-42-11 Salaries and Wages 54,704 91,865 0 91,865 

10-42-13 Employee benefits 19,709 35,760 0 35,760 

10-42-14 Special  Benefits - Allowances 825 1,920 0 1,920 

10-42-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 53 200 0 200 

10-42-23 Travel and Training 423 800 0 800 

10-42-24 Office Supplies and Expenses 422 1,500 0 1,500 

10-42-25 Equipment O&M 0 0 0 0 

10-42-29 Traffic Safety 750 1,800 0 1,800 

10-42-31 Professional and Technical 6,397 11,500 0 11,500 

10-42-32 Witness & Jury Fees 167 500 0 500 

10-42-46 Services and Supplies 648 500 0 500 

10-42-48 Small equipment 0 0 0 0 

Justice Court Totals: 84,098 146,345 0 146,345 

Administration 

10-44-11 Salaries and Wages 120,783 188,594 0 188,594 

10-44-13 Employees Benefits 60,413 104,245 0 104,245 

10-44-14 Special Benefits - Allowances 4,650 7,500 0 7,500 

10-44-21 Books, Subscriptions, Membersh 1,586 1,044 0 1,044 

10-44-23 Travel and Training 2,921 9,000 0 9,000 

10-44-24 Office Supplies and Expenses 654 700 0 700 

10-44-31 Professional and Techical 9,970 13,500 0 13,500 

10-44-40 Communities That Care Program 2,526 2,500 0 2,500 

10-44-46 Services and Supplies 620 2,000 0 2,000 

10-44-48 Small equipment 500 800 0 800 

Administration  Totals: 204,623 329,883 0 329,883 

Treasurer/HR/Utility Billing 

10-45-11 Salaries and Wages 77,208 125,683 0 125,683 

10-45-13 Employees Benefits 31,392 54,092 0 54,092 

10-45-21 Memberships, Book, Subscriptio 440 600 0 600 

10-45-22 Employment Notices 0 1,300 0 1,300 

10-45-23 Travel and Training 1,945 2,000 0 2,000 

10-45-24 Office Supplies 317 400 0 400 

10-45-26 Bank Fees 12,661 12,200 3,800 16,000 

10-45-31 Professional and Techical 85 1,000 0 1,000 

10-45-41 Insurance 1,250 2,400 0 2,400 

10-45-46 Services and Supplies 3,753 6,290 0 6,290 

Every year VISA fees and 
bank fees are over on this 
line item.  The 
department recommends 
that we increase this line 
item to reflect a better 
projection of these fees. 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     4 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Treasurer/HR/Utility Billing  (Cont.)

10-45-48 Small Equipment 0 0 0 0 

Treasurer/HR/Utility Billing  Totals: 129,051 205,965 3,800 209,765 

Recorder & Elections

10-46-11 Salaries and Wages 33,880 52,915 0 52,915 

10-46-13 Employees Benefits 12,739 21,546 0 21,546 

10-46-21 Membership, Books, Subscriptio 315 600 0 600 

10-46-22 Legal Notices 773 800 0 800 

10-46-23 Travel and Training 414 1,500 0 1,500 

10-46-24 Office Supplies 1,485 2,490 0 2,490 

10-46-31 Professional and Techical 85 8,800 0 8,800 

10-46-46 Services and Supplies 1,887 15,500 12,000 ( ) 3,500 

Recorder & Elections Totals: 51,578 104,151 12,000 ( ) 92,151 

Leisure Services Dept

10-47-11 Salaries and Wages 36,554 59,268 0 59,268 

10-47-13 Employees Benefits 11,530 24,014 5,000 ( ) 19,014 

10-47-14 Special  Benefits - Allowances 476 762 0 762 

10-47-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 0 0 0 0 

10-47-23 Travel and Training 130 1,000 0 1,000 

10-47-24 Office Supplies 75 250 0 250 

10-47-46 Services and Supplies 12 250 0 250 

10-47-49 Other Programs 0 1,000 0 1,000 

10-47-50 Vehicle Operations 239 1,300 0 1,300 

10-47-51 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 258 200 0 200 

10-47-52 Vehicle Insurance 348 400 0 400 

Leisure Services Dept Totals: 49,622 88,444 5,000 ( ) 83,444 

Non-Departmental

10-49-25 Interfund Refuse Utility 0 0 0 0 

10-49-26 Interfund Water Utility 0 0 0 0 

10-49-27 Interfund Sewer Utility 0 0 0 0 

10-49-28 Interfund Storm Water Utility 0 0 0 0 

10-49-60 Contingency Account 0 18,041 0 18,041 

10-49-73 Telephone System O&M 100 1,000 0 1,000 

Reduce due to cancelled 
municipal primary and 
general elections.

Reduce anticipated employee 
benefit requirements.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     5 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Non-Departmental (Cont.)

10-49-75 Caselle Technical Support 7,957 9,000 1,042 ( ) 7,958 

10-49-76 Copier/Postage Equipment O&M 1,851 2,000 0 2,000 

10-49-77 IT System O&M 6,094 11,000 0 11,000 

10-49-79 Emergency Prep/Operations Ctr 100 5,000 0 5,000 

10-49-80 Code Enforcement 0 2,000 0 2,000 

10-49-81 Insurance 73,140 75,000 1,350 76,350 

Non-Departmental Totals: 89,242 123,041 308 123,349 

Transfers Out

10-50-67 Transfer to Fire CIP Fund 0 0 0 0 

10-50-69 Transfer to Capital Projects 0 251,530 0 251,530 

10-50-71 Transfer to Recreation Fund 0 12,000 0 12,000 

10-50-72 Transfer to Parks CIP Fund 13,000 23,000 0 23,000 

10-50-75 Transfer to CIP - Class C 0 221,626 0 221,626 

10-50-76 Transfer to RDA (tax increment 0 122,200 0 122,200 

10-50-78 Charges for Enterprise utiliti 46,336 92,672 0 92,672 

10-50-80 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Transfers Out Totals: 59,336 723,028 0 723,028 

General Buildings

10-51-25 Equipment O & M 1,545 5,900 0 5,900 

10-51-26 Buildings & Grounds - O & M 110 0 0 0 

10-51-27 Utilities 24,390 46,359 0 46,359 

10-51-28 Telecommunications 7,858 16,650 0 16,650 

10-51-31 Professional and Technical 13,679 28,325 0 28,325 

10-51-46 Services and Supplies 8,363 31,060 4,100 35,160 

10-51-48 Small equipment 0 5,000 0 5,000 

10-51-54 Equipment 0 0 0 0 

General Buildings Totals: 55,945 133,294 4,100 137,394 

Police Expenditures

10-54-30 Contracted Police Services 373,385 746,769 0 746,769 

Police Expenditures Totals: 373,385 746,769 0 746,769 

Adjust to fund one-time 
purchase of Civic Center  
security camera system.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     6 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Fire Department

10-55-11 Salaries and Wages 92,030 148,129 0 148,129 

10-55-13 Benefits 23,012 44,545 0 44,545 

10-55-14 Clothing Allowance 653 3,000 0 3,000 

10-55-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 250 300 0 300 

10-55-23 Travel and Training 1,512 3,000 0 3,000 

10-55-24 Office Supplies and Maintenanc 939 800 0 800 

10-55-25 Equipment O&M 306 2,000 0 2,000 

10-55-26 Building and Grounds O & M 0 600 0 600 

10-55-27 Utilities 0 0 0 0 

10-55-28 Telecommunications 3,552 6,350 0 6,350 

10-55-31 Professional & Technical 0 0 0 0 

10-55-42 Personal Protective Gear 1,406 6,500 0 6,500 

10-55-46 Services and Supplies 4,234 8,000 0 8,000 

10-55-47 Fire Prevention Education 0 500 0 500 

10-55-48 Small Equipment 800 4,182 0 4,182 

10-55-50 Vehicle Operations 3,248 5,000 0 5,000 

10-55-51 Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance 10,234 9,050 0 9,050 

10-55-52 Vehicle Insurance 5,563 4,000 0 4,000 

Fire Department Totals: 147,739 245,956 0 245,956 

Inspections and Planning 

10-56-11 Salaries and Wages 45,423 74,834 0 74,834 

10-56-13 Employee Benefits 19,585 35,427 0 35,427 

10-56-14 Special Benefits -  Allowances 364 1,082 0 1,082 

10-56-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 843 1,000 0 1,000 

10-56-23 Travel and Training 744 1,400 0 1,400 

10-56-24 Office Expenses and Supplies 173 400 0 400 

10-56-28 Telephone 0 0 0 0 

10-56-31 Professional and Technical 4,326 6,000 0 6,000 

10-56-46 Services and Supplies 12 600 0 600 

10-56-50 Vehicle Operations 395 700 0 700 

10-56-51 Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance 32 400 0 400 

10-56-52 Vehicle Insurance 348 350 0 350 

Inspections and Planning  Totals: 72,245 122,193 0 122,193 

Animal Control Expenditures

10-57-24 Office Supplies 95 700 0 700 

10-57-30 Contract Services 24,362 33,455 0 33,455 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     7 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Animal Control Expenditures (Cont.)

10-57-31 Professional and Technical 0 250 0 250 

10-57-32 Animal Sheltering Services 8,393 18,045 0 18,045 

10-57-46 Services and Supplies 0 0 0 0 

Animal Control Expenditures Totals: 32,850 52,450 0 52,450 

Public Works Expenditures

10-60-11 Salaries and Wages 230,230 398,234 0 398,234 

10-60-13 Employees Benefits 113,495 217,615 12,240 ( ) 205,375 

10-60-15 Overtime 6,705 7,000 2,000 9,000 

10-60-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 184 450 0 450 

10-60-23 Travel and Training 3,002 3,500 0 3,500 

10-60-24 Office Supplies and Expenses 673 1,300 0 1,300 

10-60-25 Equip Supplies and Maint 375 2,750 0 2,750 

10-60-28 Telecommunications 3,132 6,840 0 6,840 

10-60-31 Professional and Technical 193 3,000 0 3,000 

10-60-46 Services and Supplies 6,480 11,000 0 11,000 

10-60-47 Fire Hydrant O&M 0 2,500 0 2,500 

10-60-48 Small Equipment 0 0 0 0 

10-60-50 Vehicle Operations 5,765 20,000 5,000 ( ) 15,000 

10-60-51 Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance 2,186 7,000 0 7,000 

10-60-52 Vehicle Insurance 3,266 4,700 0 4,700 

Public Works Expenditures Totals: 375,686 685,889 15,240 ( ) 670,649 

Streets Expenditures

10-61-25 Equipment O&M 0 0 0 0 

10-61-27 Utilities - Street Lights 29,377 51,551 0 51,551 

10-61-45 Special Department Supplies 0 0 0 0 

10-61-47 Class "C" Road Maintenance 39,083 60,000 0 60,000 

Streets Expenditures Totals: 68,460 111,551 0 111,551 

Parks Expenditures

10-64-25 Equipment O&M 449 700 0 700 

10-64-26 Building and Grounds O&M 0 0 0 0 

10-64-27 Utilities 2,011 4,162 0 4,162 

10-64-31 Park Maintenance Contract 64,800 135,705 0 135,705 

Net department reduction 
resulting largely from 
reduced anticipated employee 
benefit requirements and 
fleet fuel costs.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     8 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

GENERAL FUND

Parks Expenditures (Cont.)

10-64-42 Secondary Water Fees 12,243 9,542 2,702 12,244 

10-64-46 Services & Supplies 16,907 49,000 5,100 54,100 

10-64-50 Park Improvements 0 0 0 0 

10-64-53 Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 

Parks Expenditures Totals: 96,410 199,109 7,802 206,911 

GENERAL FUND Revenue Totals: 2,378,449 4,057,599 8,083,338 4,041,669 

GENERAL FUND Expenditure Totals: 1,910,071 4,057,599 8,083,338 4,041,669 

GENERAL FUND Totals: 468,378 0 0 0 

Adjust seconday water fees. 
Weber Basin Water has 
significantly raised their rates 
for certain secondary water 
connections to cover system 
O&M costs. This large increase 
was not anticipated as part of 
the orignal budget.  $2,702

Adjust to include one-time 
purchase of security cameras at 
Rohmer Park. $5,100



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     9 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

RECREATION FUND

Program Revenue

12-30-20 Grant/Donation Revenue 0 0 0 0 

12-30-30 Youth Basketball Revenue 5,562 6,400 0 6,400 

12-30-31 Youth Baseball/Softball Revenu 240 7,200 0 7,200 

12-30-33 Youth Football Revenue 12,050 13,520 0 13,520 

12-30-34 Football Concessions/Merchandi 1,493 4,000 0 4,000 

12-30-35 Terrace Days Donations 170 6,000 0 6,000 

12-30-37 Soccer Program Revenue 1,508 3,500 0 3,500 

12-30-38 Girls Softball Revenue 0 0 0 0 

12-30-39 Summer Programs 0 500 0 500 

12-30-40 Girls Volleyball 1,020 1,500 0 1,500 

Program Revenue Totals: 22,043 42,620 0 42,620 

Contributions & Transfers

12-31-40 Transfer in from General Fund 0 12,000 0 12,000 

12-31-41 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Contributions & Transfers Totals: 0 12,000 0 12,000 

Program Expenditures

12-40-11 Salaries and Wages 1,278 3,300 0 3,300 

12-40-13 Employees Benefits 98 330 0 330 

12-40-40 Summer Programs 0 500 0 500 

12-40-42 Girls Volleyball 787 1,500 0 1,500 

12-40-45 Youth Baseball Program 0 5,100 0 5,100 

12-40-47 Baseball Umpires 0 0 0 0 

12-40-49 Youth Basketball Program 3,578 4,850 0 4,850 

12-40-50 Basketball Referees 0 0 0 0 

12-40-51 Basketball Coordinator Fees 0 0 0 0 

12-40-52 Youth Football Program 18,958 17,040 0 17,040 

12-40-53 Football Concessions 0 0 0 0 

12-40-54 Football Officiating Crew 200 0 0 0 

12-40-55 Football Coordinator Fees 0 0 0 0 

12-40-57 Soccer Program Expenditures 0 4,000 0 4,000 

12-40-58 Terrace Days 17 ( ) 18,000 0 18,000 

12-40-60 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Program Expenditures Totals: 24,882 54,620 0 54,620 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     10 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

RECREATION FUND

RECREATION FUND Revenue Totals: 22,043 54,620 109,240 54,620 

RECREATION FUND Expenditure Totals: 24,882 54,620 109,240 54,620 

RECREATION FUND Totals: 2,839 ( ) 0 0 0 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     11 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND

INVESTING REVENUES

49-36-05 Interfund Loan Repayment EF 0 0 0 0 

49-36-10 Interest Earned 1,885 2,500 0 2,500 

49-36-40 Disposition of Fixed Assets 0 0 0 0 

INVESTING REVENUES Totals: 1,885 2,500 0 2,500 

OPERATING REVENUES

49-37-01 Late Fees/ Penalties 3,513 3,800 0 3,800 

49-37-02 Misc. Revenue 0 1,000 1,000 ( ) 0 

49-37-50 Refuse Service Charges 317,776 470,000 0 470,000 

49-37-60 Recycle Second 254 0 0 0 

49-37-65 Green Waste 0 0 0 0 

OPERATING REVENUES Totals: 321,543 474,800 1,000 ( ) 473,800 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

49-39-26 Charges for services - G/F 1,847 3,693 0 3,693 

49-39-30 Use of beginning fund balance 0 0 0 0 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS Totals: 1,847 3,693 0 3,693 

OPERATING EXPENSES

49-70-24 Office Supplies 196 805 0 805 

49-70-28 Franchise Fee 7,159 14,100 0 14,100 

49-70-30 Utility Bill Printing/Mailing 3,227 5,757 0 5,757 

49-70-31 Professional and Technical 363 500 0 500 

49-70-34 Waste Collection 141,709 257,500 1,000 ( ) 256,500 

49-70-35 Waste Disposal 58,197 102,724 0 102,724 

49-70-46 Services and Supplies 0 0 0 0 

49-70-47 Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 

49-70-71 Charges for Services - GF 10 38,682 77,364 0 77,364 

49-70-72 Charges for services- Water 50 5,000 18,550 0 18,550 

49-70-95 Depreciation 0 0 0 0 

OPERATING EXPENSES Totals: 254,533 477,300 1,000 ( ) 476,300 

Eliminate recyclable material 
rebate from Weber Transfer 
Station. Low market demand 
for recyclable material has 
eliminated this benefit.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     12 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

49-75-08 Transfer out G/F nonoperating 1,847 3,693 0 3,693 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS Totals: 1,847 3,693 0 3,693 

REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Totals: 325,275 480,993 959,986 479,993 

REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND Expenditure Totals: 256,380 480,993 959,986 479,993 

REFUSE ENTERPRISE FUND Totals: 68,895 0 0 0 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     13 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

NONCAPITAL FINANCING REVENUE

50-33-10 Grants 100,487 100,000 487 100,487 

50-33-70 Contract Services 50,387 40,000 10,388 50,388 

NONCAPITAL FINANCING REVENUE Totals: 150,874 140,000 10,875 150,875 

INVESTING REVENUES

50-36-10 Interest Earned 10,374 13,000 0 13,000 

50-36-40 Disposition of Fixed Assets 0 25,000 27,000 52,000 

INVESTING REVENUES Totals: 10,374 38,000 27,000 65,000 

OPERATING REVENUES

50-37-01 Late Fees/ Penalties 15,741 11,000 0 11,000 

50-37-02 Misc. Revenue 3,896 9,000 0 9,000 

50-37-10 Water Service Charges 745,380 1,162,500 72,500 ( ) 1,090,000 

50-37-20 Water Connection Fees 3,767 5,000 0 5,000 

OPERATING REVENUES Totals: 768,784 1,187,500 72,500 ( ) 1,115,000 

CAPITAL REVENUES

50-39-03 Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0 

50-39-04 IRS BABs Interest Credit 0 5,937 0 5,937 

50-39-05 Outside Revenue Sources 0 0 0 0 

50-39-10 Impact Fees 3,236 10,000 0 10,000 

50-39-11 Charges for Services - CPF 55 0 33,284 0 33,284 

50-39-12 Charges for services - Refuse 5,000 18,550 0 18,550 

50-39-16 Charges for Services -Storm 52 0 16,841 0 16,841 

50-39-17 Charges for services RDA Fd 70 0 114,050 0 114,050 

50-39-18 Charges for Services -Sewer 51 0 53,272 0 53,272 

50-39-19 Due from Debt Service Fund 65 1,290 17,313 0 17,313 

50-39-26 Charges for Services G/F 36,030 72,060 0 72,060 

50-39-30 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 0 1,146,554 170,523 ( ) 976,031 

CAPITAL REVENUES Totals: 45,556 1,487,861 170,523 ( ) 1,317,338 

Increase budget projections 
to actual received from 
Weber Basin Water 
according to well use 
agreement.

Adjsut fleet sale 
projections according to 
fleet managment plan 
approach.

Reduce water service charges 
revenue projections to reflect 
lower overage consumption.

Reduce use of beginning fund 
balance to offset reduction of 
capital projects.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     14 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

OPERATING EXPENSES

50-70-21 Memberships, books, subscripti 725 1,768 0 1,768 

50-70-23 Travel & Training 1,230 1,515 0 1,515 

50-70-24 Office Supplies 164 827 0 827 

50-70-25 Equipment O & M 100 1,500 0 1,500 

50-70-27 Utilities 1,638 3,497 0 3,497 

50-70-28 Franchise fees 16,632 34,875 2,175 ( ) 32,700 

50-70-30 Utility Bill Printing/Mailing 3,225 5,865 0 5,865 

50-70-31 Professional and Technical 3,381 10,000 0 10,000 

50-70-32 Weber Basin Water 180,785 183,924 0 183,924 

50-70-35 S/O Wheeling Agreement 2,740 3,087 0 3,087 

50-70-45 Services and Supplies 9,833 30,000 0 30,000 

50-70-47 Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 

50-70-50 Impact Fee Projects 0 10,000 0 10,000 

50-70-52 Fleet Insurance 660 0 0 0 

50-70-71 Charges for services G/F 154,728 309,455 0 309,455 

50-70-95 Depreciation 0 0 0 0 

OPERATING EXPENSES Totals: 375,841 596,313 2,175 ( ) 594,138 

CAPITAL PROJECTS

50-71-06 CW6 Tank #1 Rehabilitation 0 18,000 0 18,000 

50-71-08 CW8 Adams Ave Tank #3 185,156 187,100 0 187,100 

50-71-12 CW12 5050 S - 400 W to 500 W 0 29,973 29,973 ( ) 0 

50-71-17 CW17 300 E - 5050 S to 5100 S 0 25,000 0 25,000 

50-71-22 CW22  4800 S - 350 E TO 500 W 0 0 0 0 

50-71-28 CW28  5200 -5300 S & 400-500 W 0 0 0 0 

50-71-36 CW36 Adams Ave line improvemen 0 0 0 0 

50-71-37 CW37 Zone B Looping 0 170,000 0 170,000 

50-71-46 CW46 waterline 10" 5050S 150W 0 100,000 0 100,000 

50-71-47 CW47  5150S, 150-300E 0 100,000 0 100,000 

50-71-48 CW48 meter/auto valve vault ta 0 200,000 200,000 ( ) 0 

50-71-49 CW49  8" line Ridgeline 5350S 0 25,000 0 25,000 

50-71-51 CW51 Southpointe Dr. laterals 0 35,000 0 35,000 

50-71-80 Public Works Facility 2,727 160,271 0 160,271 

CAPITAL PROJECTS Totals: 187,883 1,050,344 229,973 ( ) 820,371 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

50-73-01 Electronic Meters 108,835 578,476 0 578,476 

50-73-02 Capital Equipment 0 206,634 0 206,634 

Closeout project budget. 
Completed.

Closeout project budget. 
Completed as part of Adams 
Avenue project.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     15 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT (Cont.)

50-73-03 Fleet Replacements 725 159,136 27,000 186,136 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT Totals: 109,560 944,246 27,000 971,246 

DEBT SERVICE

50-74-05 Bond Interest Series 2010A 11,976 23,952 0 23,952 

50-74-10 Bond Principal Series 2010A 0 98,700 0 98,700 

50-74-15 Loan Repayment 0 0 0 0 

50-74-20 Bond Series 2010B Principal 0 19,262 0 19,262 

50-74-25 Bond Series 2010B Interest 7,117 14,235 0 14,235 

50-74-26 Bond Interest Sales (SID)Ser13 1,290 2,580 0 2,580 

50-74-27 Bond Principal Sales(SID)Ser13 0 14,733 0 14,733 

50-74-28 Bond Interest RDA Ser 2003 0 0 0 0 

DEBT SERVICE Totals: 20,383 173,462 0 173,462 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

50-75-01 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

50-75-08 Transfer out G/F nonoperating 36,030 72,060 0 72,060 

50-75-09 Due to DSF 65 - Ser2010B Princ 0 8,441 0 8,441 

50-75-10 Due to DSF 65 - Ser2010B Inter 3,119 6,238 0 6,238 

50-75-11 Due to Storm Fund 52- Ser10B P 0 1,298 0 1,298 

50-75-12 Due to Storm Fund 52- Ser10B I 0 959 0 959 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS Totals: 39,149 88,996 0 88,996 

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Totals: 975,588 2,853,361 5,296,426 2,648,213 

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Expenditure Totals: 732,816 2,853,361 5,296,426 2,648,213 

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Totals: 242,772 0 0 0 

Adjust fleet purchase 
projections according to fleet 
managment plan approach.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     16 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

INVESTING REVENUES

51-36-10 Interest Earned 6,216 8,000 0 8,000 

51-36-30 STAG Grant 0 0 0 0 

51-36-40 Disposition of fixed assets 0 50,000 2,000 52,000 

INVESTING REVENUES Totals: 6,216 58,000 2,000 60,000 

OPERATING REVENUES

51-37-01 Late Fees/ Penalties 7,932 11,000 0 11,000 

51-37-02 Misc. Revenue 2,723 8,000 0 8,000 

51-37-30 Sewer Service Charges 726,700 1,126,000 62,000 ( ) 1,064,000 

51-37-40 Sewer Connection Fees 3,453 3,000 0 3,000 

OPERATING REVENUES Totals: 740,808 1,148,000 62,000 ( ) 1,086,000 

CAPITAL REVENUES

51-39-03 Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0 

51-39-04 IRS BABs Interest Credit 0 4,854 0 4,854 

51-39-05 Outside Revenue Sources 0 0 0 0 

51-39-10 Impact Fees 533 9,000 0 9,000 

51-39-19 Due from Debt Service Fund 65 1,191 15,981 0 15,981 

51-39-21 Transfer In - CIP Class C 0 0 0 0 

51-39-25 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 0 598,378 0 598,378 

51-39-26 Charges for Services G/F 811 1,621 0 1,621 

CAPITAL REVENUES Totals: 2,535 629,834 0 629,834 

OPERATING EXPENSES

51-70-20 Memberships, Books, Subscripti 625 0 625 625 

51-70-23 Travel and Training 175 0 0 0 

51-70-24 Office Supplies 118 809 0 809 

51-70-25 Equipment O & M 770 2,000 0 2,000 

51-70-28 Franchise Fees 16,158 33,780 1,860 ( ) 31,920 

51-70-30 Utility Bill Printing /Mailing 3,225 5,000 0 5,000 

51-70-31 Professional and Technical 3,299 10,000 0 10,000 

51-70-33 Central Weber Sewer 371,593 505,721 9,861 ( ) 495,860 

51-70-46 Services and Supplies 3,670 8,000 0 8,000 

51-70-47 Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 

51-70-50 Impact Fee Projects 0 9,000 0 9,000 

Reduce sewer service charges 
revenue projections to reflect 
lower overage consumption.

Adjust Central Weber Sewer 
budget treatment fees to reflect 
actual vs. orignal budget 
estimate. The original budget 
estimated FY16 1Q and 2Q fees 
to increase up to 5%. Actual 
increase was 1.7%.

Adjust fleet sale projections 
according to fleet managment 
plan approach.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     17 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

OPERATING EXPENSES (Cont.)

51-70-52 Fleet Insurance 518 518 0 518 

51-70-71 Charges for Services - GF 116,046 232,092 0 232,092 

51-70-75 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

51-70-95 Depreciation 0 0 0 0 

OPERATING EXPENSES Totals: 516,197 806,920 11,096 ( ) 795,824 

CAPITAL PROJECTS

51-72-03 SS5 375 W - 5000 to 4800 S 0 0 0 0 

51-72-07 SS7  4800 S - WASHGT TO 500 W 0 0 0 0 

51-72-08 SS8 4850-4800 S Outfall line 0 85,000 0 85,000 

51-72-12 SS12 5200-5300 S & 400-500 W 0 0 0 0 

51-72-17 SS17 trenchless 12" line 0 73,835 0 73,835 

51-72-18 SS18 LIN 500 W & 4525 S-4900 S 1,930 74,151 0 74,151 

51-72-19 SS19 Adams Ave line replacemen 0 0 0 0 

51-72-20 SS20  Retaining Wall/Manholes 0 75,000 0 75,000 

51-72-21 SS21 repair line under railroa 0 29,000 0 29,000 

51-72-22 SS22  4750 S, 300-350 W 0 70,000 0 70,000 

51-72-80 Public Works Facility 0 0 0 0 

51-72-97 Capital Projects 0 140,000 50,904 ( ) 89,096 

CAPITAL PROJECTS Totals: 1,930 546,986 50,904 ( ) 496,082 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

51-73-02 Capital Equipment 0 134,381 0 134,381 

51-73-03 Fleet Replacements 0 137,011 2,000 139,011 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT Totals: 0 271,392 2,000 273,392 

DEBT SERVICE

51-74-05 Bond Interest Series 2010A 8,409 16,817 0 16,817 

51-74-10 Bond Principal Series 2010A 0 69,300 0 69,300 

51-74-12 Bond Series 2010C Interest 4,449 8,898 0 8,898 

51-74-14 Bond Series 2010C Principal 0 18,277 0 18,277 

51-74-25 Loan Payment 0 0 0 0 

51-74-26 Bond Interest Sales (SID)Ser13 1,191 2,381 0 2,381 

51-74-27 Bond Principal Sales(SID)Ser13 0 13,600 0 13,600 

51-74-28 Bond Interest RDA Ser 2003 0 0 0 0 

Reduce capital projects 
contribution to offset 
reduction revenues for sewer 
user fees.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     18 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

DEBT SERVICE (Cont.)

DEBT SERVICE Totals: 14,049 129,273 0 129,273 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

51-75-01 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

51-75-05 Charges for Services Water 50 0 53,272 0 53,272 

51-75-08 Transfer out G/F nonoperating 819 1,637 0 1,637 

51-75-09 Due to DSF 65 - Ser2010C Inter 3,739 7,479 0 7,479 

51-75-10 Due to DSF 65 - Ser10C Princip 0 15,363 0 15,363 

51-75-11 Due to Storm Fund 52 -Ser10C I 0 1,150 0 1,150 

51-75-12 Due to Storm Fund 52 -Ser10C P 0 2,362 0 2,362 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS Totals: 4,558 81,263 0 81,263 

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Totals: 749,559 1,835,834 3,551,668 1,775,834 

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Expenditure Totals: 536,734 1,835,834 3,551,668 1,775,834 

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Totals: 212,825 0 0 0 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     19 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

REVENUE

52-33-10 Grant Revenue 0 0 0 0 

REVENUE Totals: 0 0 0 0 

OPERATING REVENUE

52-36-10 Interest Earned 2,541 2,000 0 2,000 

52-36-20 Storm Water Service Charges 264,553 389,000 0 389,000 

52-36-30 Miscellaneous Revenue 0 0 0 0 

52-36-40 Disposition of fixed assets 0 0 0 0 

OPERATING REVENUE Totals: 267,094 391,000 0 391,000 

REVENUE

52-37-01 Late Fees/ Penalties 2,914 3,000 0 3,000 

52-37-02 Misc. Revenue 0 0 0 0 

REVENUE Totals: 2,914 3,000 0 3,000 

CAPITAL REVENUES

52-39-03 Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0 

52-39-05 Outside Revenue Sources 0 0 0 0 

52-39-10 Impact Fees 1,072 5,000 0 5,000 

52-39-17 Due from Water Fund 50 -Ser10B 0 2,257 0 2,257 

52-39-18 Due from Sewer Fund 51 0 3,512 0 3,512 

52-39-19 Due from Debt Service Fund 65 496 6,659 0 6,659 

52-39-26 Charges for Serivces G/F nonop 7,649 15,298 0 15,298 

52-39-30 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 0 240,495 0 240,495 

CAPITAL REVENUES Totals: 9,217 273,221 0 273,221 

OPERATING EXPENSES

52-70-21 Memberships, Books, Subscripts 0 1,800 0 1,800 

52-70-24 Office Supplies 124 850 0 850 

52-70-26 Equipment O&M 100 2,500 0 2,500 

52-70-28 Franchise Fees 5,937 11,670 0 11,670 

52-70-30 Utility Bill Printing /Mailing 3,225 6,181 0 6,181 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     20 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

OPERATING EXPENSES (Cont.)

52-70-31 Professional and Technical 2,700 10,000 0 10,000 

52-70-46 Services and Supplies 958 15,000 0 15,000 

52-70-47 Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 

52-70-50 Impact Fee Projects 0 5,000 0 5,000 

52-70-52 Fleet Insurance 444 445 0 445 

52-70-71 Charges for Services - GF 77,364 154,728 0 154,728 

52-70-95 Depreciation 0 0 0 0 

OPERATING EXPENSES Totals: 90,852 208,174 0 208,174 

CAPITAL PROJECTS

52-71-02 4800 S - 350 E to 500 W 0 0 0 0 

52-71-03 SD 5200 S. UTILITY DEDICATION 0 0 0 0 

52-71-06 RR-6F 5000 S-Washing to 500 W 0 0 0 0 

52-71-08 SD 450 West Project 0 0 0 0 

52-71-16 SD16 Relief Line 4850 S-300 W 0 110,000 0 110,000 

52-71-18 SD18 Relief line 300 W -4800 S 0 30,000 0 30,000 

52-71-19 SD19 4300 S w/land drain 0 75,000 0 75,000 

52-71-20 SD20 Detention Basin Park Outl 0 0 0 0 

52-71-21 SD21 Intersection Improvements 13,970 15,000 0 15,000 

52-71-50 300 W Ridgeline Storm Drain 0 0 0 0 

52-71-60 Pressure Wash Station 0 0 0 0 

52-71-80 Public Works Facility 0 0 0 0 

CAPITAL PROJECTS Totals: 13,970 230,000 0 230,000 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

52-73-02 Capital Equipment 0 58,000 0 58,000 

52-73-03 Fleet Replacements 2,544 64,839 0 64,839 

52-73-05 CAPITAL LEASE INTEREST 0 0 0 0 

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT Totals: 2,544 122,839 0 122,839 

DEBT SERVICE

52-74-02 CAPITAL LEASE PRINCIPAL 0 9,270 0 9,270 

52-74-03 CAPITAL LEASE INTEREST 0 171 0 171 

52-74-05 Bond Interest Series 2010A 5,096 10,200 0 10,200 

52-74-10 Bond Principal Series 2010A 0 42,000 0 42,000 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     21 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

DEBT SERVICE (Cont.)

52-74-12 Bond Interest Rev Ser2010BC 0 2,109 0 2,109 

52-74-14 Bond Principal Rev Ser2010BC 0 3,660 0 3,660 

52-74-15 Interfund Loan Payment Refuse 0 0 0 0 

52-74-26 Bond Interest Sales (SID)Ser13 496 992 0 992 

52-74-27 Bond Principal Sales(SID)Ser13 0 5,667 0 5,667 

52-74-28 Bond Interest RDA Ser 2003 0 0 0 0 

52-74-29 Bond Princial Wtr Swr Ser10BC 0 0 0 0 

52-74-30 Bond Interest Wtr Swr Ser10BC 1,054 0 0 0 

DEBT SERVICE Totals: 6,646 74,069 0 74,069 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

52-75-01 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

52-75-05 Charges for Services Water 50 0 16,841 0 16,841 

52-75-08 Transfer out G/F nonoperating 7,641 15,298 0 15,298 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS Totals: 7,641 32,139 0 32,139 

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Totals: 279,225 667,221 1,334,442 667,221 

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Expenditure Totals: 121,653 667,221 1,334,442 667,221 

STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Totals: 157,572 0 0 0 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     22 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

PARKS C I P FUND

Revenues

53-35-05 Impact Fees 3,652 5,000 0 5,000 

53-35-10 Grants/Donations 73,790 138,833 77,795 216,628 

Revenues Totals: 77,442 143,833 77,795 221,628 

Contributions & Transfers

53-36-20 Transfer in from General Fund 13,000 23,000 0 23,000 

53-36-25 Transfer in from CIP Fund 0 104,167 46,305 ( ) 57,862 

53-36-90 Use of beginning fund balance 0 0 0 0 

Contributions & Transfers Totals: 13,000 127,167 46,305 ( ) 80,862 

Other Improvements

53-70-28 Capital Facilities Plan 0 0 0 0 

53-70-50 Impact Fee Projects 0 5,000 0 5,000 

53-70-65 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Other Improvements Totals: 0 5,000 0 5,000 

Rohmer Park Improvements

53-71-01 PK16 Little Rohmer Restroom 0 0 0 0 

53-71-02 Little Rohmer Park 0 0 0 0 

53-71-04 Parking Lots 0 10,000 0 10,000 

53-71-15 PK15  Rohmer Park Improvements 0 0 0 0 

53-71-30 PK30 PK31 Rohmer road/parking 0 0 0 0 

Rohmer Park Improvements Totals: 0 10,000 0 10,000 

Lions Park Improvements

53-73-01 PK10 Lions Park Improvements 13,000 13,000 0 13,000 

Lions Park Improvements Totals: 13,000 13,000 0 13,000 

Increase grant funding 
to include RAMP award 
for Victory Park 
Bathroom Project.

Reduce CIP Fund contribution. 
Fewer City funds required due 
to RAMP funding.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     23 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

PARKS C I P FUND

VanLeeuwen Park Improvements

53-74-13 PK13 VanLeeuwen Park Improveme 0 11,500 0 11,500 

VanLeeuwen Park Improvements Totals: 0 11,500 0 11,500 

Open Space Improvements

53-75-05 Library Open Space 0 0 0 0 

53-75-11 PK11 CIVIC CENTER PARK 0 0 0 0 

53-75-22 PK22 Fire Station Park 0 0 0 0 

Open Space Improvements Totals: 0 0 0 0 

Victory Park Improvements

53-76-07 PK7 Vicotry Park Improvements 94,976 231,500 31,490 262,990 

Victory Park Improvements Totals: 94,976 231,500 31,490 262,990 

PARKS C I P FUND Revenue Totals: 90,442 271,000 604,980 302,490 

PARKS C I P FUND Expenditure Totals: 107,976 271,000 604,980 302,490 

PARKS C I P FUND Totals: 17,534 ( ) 0 0 0 

Adjust project budget from 
engineers estimate to actual 
bid price.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     24 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

Fire C I P Fund

Contributions & Transfers

54-36-90 Use of Beginning Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Contributions & Transfers Totals: 0 0 0 0 

Fire C I P Fund 

Revenue Totals: 0 0 0 0 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     25 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

Capital Projects Fund

Revenue

55-38-05 Impact Fees - Police 146 0 0 0 

55-38-06 Impact Fees - Fire 0 0 0 0 

55-38-10 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 

55-38-11 Disposit of fixed assets -road 0 30,000 2,200 32,200 

55-38-13 Disposition of Fixed Assets 15,565 56,000 65,565 121,565 

55-38-14 Grant Revenue 0 0 0 0 

Revenue Totals: 15,711 86,000 67,765 153,765 

Contributions and Transfers

55-39-05 Outside Revenue Sources 0 0 0 0 

55-39-25 Transfer in from GF 0 251,530 0 251,530 

55-39-26 Loan Payment Enterprise Funds 0 0 0 0 

55-39-27 Transfer in CFF 57 0 0 0 0 

55-39-28 Transfer in FCP 54 0 0 0 0 

55-39-29 Transfer from GF - Class C 0 221,626 0 221,626 

55-39-40 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 

55-39-43 Use of Fund Balance - Class C 0 712,603 0 712,603 

55-39-44 Use of Fund Balance - General 0 76,907 46,305 ( ) 30,602 

Contributions and Transfers Totals: 0 1,262,666 46,305 ( ) 1,216,361 

Expenditures

55-40-40 Other Financing Uses 0 0 0 0 

55-40-41 Charges for Services Water 50 0 33,284 0 33,284 

55-40-42 Transfer to DSF 65 48,566 85,605 0 85,605 

55-40-43 Transfer to General Fund 0 0 0 0 

55-40-44 Transfer to Capital Facilities 0 0 0 0 

55-40-46 Transfer to Parks/Fire CIP 0 104,167 46,305 ( ) 57,862 

55-40-60 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Expenditures Totals: 48,566 223,056 46,305 ( ) 176,751 

Road Maintenance

55-41-02 RS2 690,381 851,550 0 851,550 

Road Maintenance Totals: 690,381 851,550 0 851,550 

Adjust fleet sale projections 
according to fleet managment 
plan approach.

Reduce required funding 
contribution to Parks CIP 
Fund for the Victory Park 
Project.

Reduce required funding 
contribution to Parks CIP 
Fund for the Victory Park 
Project.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     26 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

Capital Projects Fund

Road Fleet

55-42-01 RF1 0 112,679 2,200 114,879 

Road Fleet Totals: 0 112,679 2,200 114,879 

Road Reconstruction Projects

55-43-02 RR-2F 4800 S Wash. Blvd-500 W 0 0 0 0 

55-43-04 5700 South Road Improvements 0 0 0 0 

55-43-06 RR-6F 5000 S-Wash Blvd - 500 W 0 0 0 0 

55-43-09 RR9 450 West Pjct 0 0 0 0 

55-43-10 300 West Riverdale Project 0 0 0 0 

55-43-25 Adams Ave reconstruct 0 0 0 0 

Road Reconstruction Projects Totals: 0 0 0 0 

Buildings

55-45-04 BM4 1,473 58,726 0 58,726 

55-45-05 Fire/Senior Center Complex 0 0 0 0 

55-45-10 Impact Fee Projects 0 0 0 0 

55-45-80 Public Works Facility 0 0 0 0 

Buildings Totals: 1,473 58,726 0 58,726 

Information Technology

55-50-01 IT Replacements/Upgrades 2,043 26,613 0 26,613 

Information Technology Totals: 2,043 26,613 0 26,613 

Non-Road Fleet

55-60-01 Fleet Replacements Non-Streets 4,072 76,042 65,565 141,607 

55-60-02 Equipment Non-Streets 0 0 0 0 

Non-Road Fleet Totals: 4,072 76,042 65,565 141,607 

Adjust fleet purchase 
projections according to 
fleet managment plan 
approach.

Adjust fleet purchase 
projections according to fleet 
managment plan approach.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     27 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

Capital Projects Fund

Capital Projects Fund Revenue Totals: 15,711 1,348,666 2,740,252 1,370,126 

Capital Projects Fund Expenditure Totals: 746,535 1,348,666 2,740,252 1,370,126 

Capital Projects Fund Totals: 730,824 ( ) 0 0 0 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     28 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Capital Expenditures

57-40-35 Equipment 0 0 0 0 

57-40-40 Building Construction Costs 0 0 0 0 

57-40-45 Fire Station /Demo- CDBG 0 0 0 0 

57-40-50 Landscaping 0 0 0 0 

Capital Expenditures Totals: 0 0 0 0 

Other Financing Uses

57-45-05 Other Financing Use 0 0 0 0 

57-45-10 Bond Issuance Costs 0 0 0 0 

Other Financing Uses Totals: 0 0 0 0 

Debt Service

57-50-79 Sales Tax Bond 2009 Principal 0 0 0 0 

57-50-80 Sales Tax Bond 2009 Interest 0 0 0 0 

57-50-81 Sales Tax Bond 2013 Principal 0 0 0 0 

57-50-82 Sales Tax Bond 2013 Interest 0 0 0 0 

Debt Service Totals: 0 0 0 0 

Department  57-51

57-51-01 Transfer to CPF 55 0 0 0 0 

Department  57-51 Totals: 0 0 0 0 

Contributions & Transfers

57-70-65 Budgeted Increase Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Contributions & Transfers Totals: 0 0 0 0 

CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND Totals: 0 0 0 0 



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     29 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

Debt Service Fund

Source  65-36

65-36-10 Interest Earned 1 0 0 0 

Source  65-36 Totals: 1 0 0 0 

REVENUES

65-39-10 GO Property Taxes 341,162 392,426 0 392,426 

65-39-15 General Obligation Int Ernings 0 0 0 0 

65-39-30 Due from CPF 55 48,566 85,605 0 85,605 

65-39-31 Due from SID 66 4,017 80,885 0 80,885 

65-39-32 Due from Water Fund 50 3,119 14,679 0 14,679 

65-39-33 Due from Sewer Fund 51 3,739 22,842 0 22,842 

65-39-40 Other Financing Sources 1,802,000 0 1,802,000 1,802,000 

65-39-41 Use of fund balance 0 1,750 0 1,750 

REVENUES Totals: 2,202,603 598,187 1,802,000 2,400,187 

EXPENDITURES

65-40-40 Other Financing Uses 1,805,681 0 1,805,681 1,805,681 

65-40-52 Bond Principal GO Ref Ser 2015 0 0 11,364 11,364 

65-40-53 Bond Interest GO Ref Ser 2015 11,625 0 0 0 

65-40-54 Muni Equipment Lease Principal 42,147 42,147 0 42,147 

65-40-55 Muni Equipment Lease Interest 4,484 4,484 0 4,484 

65-40-56 Bond Principal Sales Tax Ser13 0 68,000 0 68,000 

65-40-57 Bond Interest Sales Tax Ser13 5,953 11,906 0 11,906 

65-40-58 Bond Princial Wtr Swr Ser10BC 0 23,804 0 23,804 

65-40-59 Bond Interest Wtr Swr Ser10BC 6,858 13,717 0 13,717 

65-40-60 Series 2005 GO bond principal 315,000 315,000 0 315,000 

65-40-61 Series 2005 GO bond interest 41,745 77,426 35,681 ( ) 41,745 

65-40-63 Other 1,000 1,750 0 1,750 

65-40-64 Bond Issuance Costs 20,059 0 20,636 20,636 

EXPENDITURES Totals: 2,254,552 558,234 1,802,000 2,360,234 

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS

65-75-09 Due to Water Fund 50 1,290 17,313 0 17,313 

65-75-10 Due to Sewer Fund 51 1,191 15,981 0 15,981 

65-75-11 Due to Storm Fund 52 496 6,659 0 6,659 

Record the September 2015 
GO Refunding Bonds, Series 
2015 and related issuance 
transactions.

Record the September 2015 
GO Refunding Bonds, Series 
2015 and related issuance 
transactions.



CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE Budget Worksheet Budget adj compare period 2 Page:     30 

February 29, 2016  (2/16) Mar 08, 2016  01:43pm 

07/15-02/16 07/15-02/16 2015-16

Cur YTD Cur YTD 2015-2016 Adjusted Budget Adj

Acct No Account Description Actual Budget Budget Adj (+/-) Budget Justification

Debt Service Fund

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS (Cont.)

CONTRIBUTIONS & TRANSFERS Totals: 2,977 39,953 0 39,953 

Debt Service Fund Revenue Totals: 2,202,604 598,187 4,800,374 2,400,187 

Debt Service Fund Expenditure Totals: 2,257,529 598,187 4,800,374 2,400,187 

Debt Service Fund Totals: 54,925 ( ) 0 0 0 



City Council 
Staff Report 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Author:  Steve Harris   
Subject:   Self-Assessment Report 

     Resolution 
Date: March 15, 2016  
Type of Item: Discussion and Adoption  
 
Summary Recommendation: Adopt by resolution the Self-Assessment Report developed 
for compliance to the Utah Division of Water Quality, Utah Sewer Management Program.  
The required report and resolution certification shall be submitted to the Division of Water 
Quality. 
 
Description: 

A. Topic: Adoption by resolution of the Self-Assessment Report for Washington 
Terrace City as required by the Utah Sewer Management Program administered by 
the Division of Water Quality, Department of Environmental Quality. 

 
B. Background:  The Utah State Division of Water Quality has been given the 

responsibility of administering the Utah Sewer Management Program for the State of 
Utah.  The program requires that sewer collection and treatment systems be operated by 
properly trained and certified operators; the system maintain fiscal responsibility for 
current and future operation, maintenance, and upgrade needs; and the operations are in 
compliance with regulatory requirements.   The report was submitted under the Mayor’s 
signature on March 1, 2016 and must be certified by a resolution of the Washington 
Terrace City Council. 

 
A copy of the completed 2015 Self-Assessment Report for Washington Terrace City is 
attached for review by the City Council.  Following adoption, a copy of the signed 
resolution certification sheet (second page of the report) will be forwarded to the Division 
of Water Quality.  

 
C. Analysis:  This is the first year that the Self-Assessment Report has been submitted.            

Self-Assessment Reports will be required each year, will be adopted by resolution, and 
will be submitted to the Division of Water Quality.  The report indicates the City’s sewer 
system operating status and compliance to Division of Water Quality Wastewater Rules 
under R317-801.  Points are assessed (negative) and/or removed by the extent that the 
wastewater collection system is run according to the rules and accepted practice.  Note 
that 25 points will be assessed to the City because we do not have definitive funding 
plans for Capital Improvements beyond 10 years.  (A horizon past 10 years doesn’t mean 
much for a sewer collection system because failures, improvements, expansion don’t 
come all at once and growth is paid for by developers.  Wastewater treatment plants, on 
the other hand, need to be planning out 20-30 years for expansion and more stringent 
treatment processes.)    

 

Public Works 



As can be seen from the Report, the City Sanitary Sewer System is in very good shape 
and is properly run and maintained.  Our Public Works crew is also well trained and 
working toward Direct Responsible Charge (DRC) certification (Class II Wastewater 
Collection System).  The Otis Projects in the early 2000s and subsequent sewer/water/ 
road rebuild projects have helped a great deal in renewal of our wastewater collection 
system. 
 

D. Department Review: City Manager, Public Works, Finance, Planning, and City 
Attorney 

 
Alternatives:  
A. Approve the Request: Staff recommends that the City Council approve, by resolution, 

the Self-Assessment Report for Washington Terrace City, as required by the Utah Sewer 
Management Program.  This will allow the City to remain in compliance with state law. 

  
B. Deny the Request: By denying or delaying all or part of this request the City will not be 

in compliance with the Utah Sewer Management Program.  The resolution could be 
approved at a future Council meeting after making any modification deemed necessary 
by the Council; but delay is not recommended, revisions would likely be minimal and 
could be made as amended, and delay will not change the requirement.   

 
C. Continue the Item or Do Nothing:  Same as Deny the request.   
 
Significant Impacts:  The most significant impact in not passing the resolution is being out-
of-compliance with state wastewater regulations.  Non-compliance could result in the City 
being put on a non-compliance list and possibly be restricted from receiving state funds for 
wastewater collection system development.  If points exceed a threshold (could not find the 
threshold in the regulations) the Division of Water Quality could impose other sanctions, 
restrictions, or fines.  It is preferable to remain in compliance.  

 
Consequences of not taking the recommended action: Not adopting the requested 
resolution could result in the impacts listed above.  The Self-Assessment Report has been 
submitted to the Division of Water Quality, but needs to be approved by the City Council. 

 
Recommendation:  It is recommended that the Council approve the Self-Assessment Report 
Resolution, as required by the Utah Sewer Management Program, and authorize the Mayor 
and Staff to finalize the document. 



 

 

 CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE 
 RESOLUTION 16-04 
 
 MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER PLANNING PROGRAM 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WASHINGTON TERRACE, UTAH, 
APPROVING THE  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER PLANNING PROGRAM 
SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR 2015. 

 
 WHEREAS, Washington Terrace City  (hereafter “City”) is a municipal corporation duly 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Utah; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council is the legislative body of the City; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Utah Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) adopted Rule 317-801 in 
2012 which requires the City to implement the Utah Sewer Management Program in accordance with 
state law; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Utah Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) enforces the Utah Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System (UPDES) and provides the City a permit for the same; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to approve the Municipal Wastewater Planning Program 
Self- Assessment Report for 2015; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Washington 
Terrace, Utah, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Review and Adoption. 
The City Council has reviewed and hereby approves the Municipal Wastewater Planning Program Self-
Assessment  Report for 2015 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 
 
Section 2. UPDES Compliance. 
That to the best knowledge of the City Council, the City has taken all appropriate actions necessary to 
maintain effluent requirements contained in the City UPDES Permit No. UTG580110. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date 
This Resolution is effective immediately upon passage and approval. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Washington Terrace City Council this ____ day of March, 2016. 
 
 
___________________________________                                        Roll Call Vote 
MARK ALLEN, Mayor                                                           Council Member Scott Barker 
City of Washington Terrace                                                     Council Member Blair Brown 
                                                                                                  Council Member Robert Jensen 
ATTEST:                                                                                  Council Member Scott Monsen 
                                                                                                  Council Member Val Shupe 
___________________________________ 
AMY RODRIGUEZ, City Recorder 
















































